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MEMORANDUM
Date: November 15,2024
To: Scott Truedson, Wastewater Treatment Superintendent
From: Jon D. Peterson, P.E., Project Engineer

Subject:  Highway 23 Lift Sation Improvements-2024.
Rubin Construction Pay Request No. 1- Final
City of Marshall, Minnesota
City Project No WW-005
BMI Project No.: 0M2.130044

INTRODUCTION

Pay Request No. 1- Final for the above-referenced project in the amount of $279,536.67 is being
submitted for approval.

DISCUSSION

This pay application covers work completed on the project through July 15, 2024. At this time, work has
been completed for the project, and the contractor has submitted Consent of Surety and Mn State IC 134
forms for the project. The consent of surety and IC 134 forms are attached for reference.

ACTION REQUESTED
Approve the attached Pay Request 1-Final from Rubin Construction LLC.

Https://boltonmenk-my.sharepoint.com/personal/jonpe_bolton-menk_com/Documents/Documents/bmi work/Marshall HWY 23 lift station/Marshall Hwy 23 LS Pay App final.docx
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